Ware, Jawahn

From: Ware, Jawahn

Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 1:42 PM

Subject: NOTICE- No County Commission Meeting 4/6/20- Updates are still provided via social
media

Greetings-

There will be NO County Commission meeting on Monday, April 6, 2020.

Please continue to follow us for more information by visiting Dougherty.ga.us, on Facebook at
facebook.com/Dougherty.ga.us or on Twitter @1doughertycoga. (You can click the icons below in my signature).

Additionally, please visit the News and Events/Public Notices Section or the News and Events/Press Release Section on
dougherty.ga.us for updates.

Stay well....

Jawahn Ware
Certified County Clerk/Procurement Manager
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222 Pine Avenue, Suite 540, Albany, Georgia 31701
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PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Georgia has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from City and County
officials regarding City and County business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your email
communications may be subject to public disclosure.




